
 

 

RESTRICTED – COMMERCIAL 
  
Dr Shafiq Choudhary 
Intrapharm Laboratories Ltd. 
Kidwells Park House 
Kidwells Park Drive 
Maidenhead 
Berkshire 
SL6 8AQ 
  
 
Date 01 February 2011 
 
 
Case No: Insp GMP 20096/13049-0004  
 
 
 
Dear Dr Choudhary, 
 
MEDICINES ACT 1968 
INSPECTION OF OVERSEAS MANUFACTURING AND CONTROL SITES FOR 
PRODUCT LICENCE NUMBERS PL 17509/0009 (Feospan Spansule Capsules) & 
PL 17509/0010 (Fefol Spansule Capsules) 
 
I refer to the inspection carried out at EIPICO, Cairo, Egypt on 16 to 19 August 2010. 
 
Our inspection findings and subsequent correspondence allow us to recommend to the 
Licensing Authority continued support for the naming of this site on the product licences 
detailed above. 
 
Any matters arising from this inspection will be reviewed at the next inspection. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mark Birse 
Operations Manager GMP 
 
E-mail: Mark.Birse@mhra.gsi.gov.uk  


